

Our Diversity is Our Strength!

Audience: SBPT	Date: 9/27/18
Time/Location: 8:00 Art Room	Facilitator(s): Jackett
Materials:	Minutes: Martinez
	Time Keeper:

Present: Coddington, Jackett, Bradley, Hospedales, Castro, Delgado, Cronmiller, Ellis, Skovira, Martinez, Schumacher, Starks.

Absent: Aguero

Time/Minutes	Agenda Item	Discussion/Notes/Action Item(s)	
8:00	Approval of Minutes	None	
8:01 1min.	Approval of Agenda	Approved	
8:02 3 min.	PD Approvals	 Safety Binder: Not approved because in the rationale there was a sentence about "planning" and PD is not planning. Need to make changes before it is approved. Constructivist PD- approved by SBPT, but after submitted to district team, was held in question due to being submitted after PD took place, however since it was part of our "all school retreat" at SJFC that week, we will resubmit for those 4 hours with adjustments to dates if possible. (Still not approved). 	
8:05 5 min.	Staff updates	 -6th grade position (possible candidate starting Oct 15th) -Ortiz, possibly building sub she could also service bilingual classrooms. - 2 paras, pending, Caterina has an upcoming meeting to solidify within 30 days -Center for Youth contract was approved for a second position to serve students in K-4 (in Room 119). 	
8:10 2 min.	ILT Updates (every meeting)	 Walkthroughs last week, noticed that teachers had their learning targets up. The next step is having students explain what they are learning and why. Teachers need to clean up their attendance and submit it on time. It is a legal document. Some students who are "no shows" cannot be removed from rosters until all teachers mark them absent. If they are marked present by any other teacher, then that student cannot be taken off the homeroom roster. State of the school will be sent out soon. 	
Mission Statement Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding. We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning.			

We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning.

As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn.

We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!

P Transport of adding T-14 and table to the	School # 17 is a beau	con for our community and the center of an urban village. Our Diversity is Our Strength!	
		 New component with Starks is trying to get the teachers in the loop with the students that they have recommended for services. Met with Kevin Baldwin setting up PDs that work around restorative practices. 	
8:12 5 min.	Parent Engagement (1 st) ATOMS (3 rd)	• ATOMS working on the procedure that go along with the cards that were in the mail room. More info to come soon.	
8:17 -	Wk. 1:Community School /Community Partners Wk 3: Student Support/DL Updates/Safety	 New Americore worker Leshell Beaty to join us. The kick off to community engagement teams was on 9/26 and there are many new faces joining each of the work groups. They broke up into sections to work on goals for the entire school year. Tellis Lott is coming in Thursday for the community school partnership. To work on a tentative work plan for a resource room from community partners (by Grassley's old office). There is still a vacant position from the center fro youth. (Rush possible addition). CET came up with metrics and measurable goals. 	
8:33	Hot Topic/Current Issue	 SBPT New members attended their first meeting today. (4 teachers, 3 Admin, 2 parents 1 RAP, 1 BENTE- formula) Email was sent out and no one from BENTE or RAP has demonstrated interest in attending. Aguero approved for job share with Martinez. Every other Thursday. State Ed will be here next week (unsure if they will be coming into our school). Oct 17th leadership board will be here next week to do a "just law" presentation. The judge will speak to 6-8th grade 	
Mission Statement Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding. We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning. As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn			

As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn. We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!

	School # 17 is a bead	con for our community and the center of an urban village. Our Diversity is Our Strength!
8:44 1 min.	New Business/Set Agenda for next SBPT	 students. They will have an essay contest about what does justice mean? 12 winners will be selected. Badges for baseball grades 5-8 first 150 students who bring back forms can participate. It will be from 2-4pm on that day and RPD,MCS, and U.S Marshall will be meeting with the students and having conversations with them. Supertintendents conference day- the district own the entire day. People will be going to different places between 9 and 3:30pm. Please read the reporting instructions that were emailed. SBPT continues to be out of compliance, but not according to the handbook. Emails were sent out to see if any RAP or BENTE members would like to join SBPT.

Mission Statement Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding. We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning. As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn. We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!